<u>COLLECTION 2: Papers of Jean Stone and Richard J. Willans,</u> <u>1943-2010</u>

Table of Contents

Administrative Information	3
Biography	4
Scope and Content	5
Arrangement	6
Box Inventory	11
Box 1: Blessed Trinity Society 1961-1967	11
Blessed Trinity Society publications	11
Testimonies	12
Student Testimonies	12
Articles submitted for publication in Trinity	13
Articles published about the Charismatic Renewal	13
Box 2: Trinity, 1961-1965 – Full Run	
Box 3: Scrapbook of the Blessed Trinity Society	14
Box 4: Correspondence (A-I)	
Box 5: Correspondence (J-S)	15
Box 5a: Correspondence (T-Z)	16
Box 6: Address Books, Business Cards	16
Box 7: Personal History: Documents and Photos	16
Writings of Rick Willans	17
Box 8: Hong Kong	17
Hong Kong: Testimonies	17
Hong Kong: Documents	17
Hong Kong: Memorial	18
Box 8a: Hong Kong	18
Hong Kong: Photos	18
Hong Kong: Photos, Identified, Folder 5	18
Box 9: Indonesia & Hong Kong photo albums & mounted photos (with notes by Jean Stone	e
Willans)	
Box 10: Indonesia & Hong Kong photo albums and 1967-1968 journal	20
Box 11: Hong Kong Scrapbooks	20
Box 12: Original Newsletters 1967-1981	20
Box 13: Newsletter copies 1967-1970	20
Box 14: Newsletter copies 1971-1981	
Box 15: Altadena 1984-2004	
Letters from Rick and Jean – Folder 3-5	20
Altadena, Folder 6-17	
Box 15a: Altadena 1984-2004	
Box 16: Daughter Suzy Jagger & Family	21

Box 17: Publications, manuscripts, drafts of the Society of Stephen and those involved	in its
ministry	21
Other Charismatic publications, manuscripts, drafts	22
Box 18: Manuscripts and Drafts of Willans' Publications	23
Box 19: Chinese translation of "Acts of the Green Apples" – manuscript	23
Boxes 20, 21: Video tapes, audio tapes, magnetic recordings, negatives	23
Boxes 22, 23: Ephemera - Framed photos and certificates	23
Box 24: Ephemera - International Register of Profiles & Fuller Celebration Booklet	
Inventory of Ephemera	

Administrative Information

Title:

Papers of Jean Stone and Richard J. Willans, 1943-2010

Collection Identifier:

CFT00002

Creators:

Willans, Jean Stone Willans, Rick

Size:

24 boxes, 13 linear feet

Repository:

David Allan Hubbard Library Fuller Theological Seminary 135 N Oakland Ave Pasadena, CA 91182 archives@fuller.edu

Provenance:

Gift of Jean Stone and Rick Willans

Conditions Governing Access/Restrictions:

Scholarly use with parameters of copyright law

Language:

English

Processing: Nancy Sanders Gower

Finding Aid Revisions:

December 2017 by Alyson Thomas

Biography

Jean Stone Willans (b. 1924) was a primary catalyst of the Charismatic Renewal. After experiencing the Baptism of the Holy Spirit, she was a vital participant in the historic events at her home church, St. Marks Episcopal, Van Nuys, CA. Her subsequent pilgrimage contributed to the transformation of twentieth-century Christianity. The Blessed Trinity Society was organized in 1960 to promote the renewal. It served as the supporting institution that brought Jean Stone to hundreds of churches, colleges, universities and auditoriums in the U.S.A., Canada, Mexico and Great Britain. From 1961-1965, she edited Trinity, an influential magazine "dedicated to maintaining the 'fullness of the faith'". The magazine spurred the early growth of the movement and coined the term "charismatic renewal."

Called to Asia in 1967, the Willanses ministered in Indonesia and Taiwan before settling in Hong Kong (1968-1981). The couple founded the Society of Stephen, which became a primary regional fountainhead of the Charismatic Renewal, particularly among Roman Catholics. They also pioneered a ministry to drug addicts that drew international media attention due to the consistent pattern of painless withdrawal (without medication) through faith in Jesus and prayer in tongues. Since 1981, the Willanses continued their ministry based in Altadena, California.

Scope and Content

The Jean Stone Willans and Richard J. Willans Collection, 1943-2010 covers approximately 1961-2004, with some earlier documents from Jean and Rick's family histories. The collection documents the history of Jean Stone's and Rick Willans' leadership in the charismatic renewal from the moment of its beginnings at St. Mark's Episcopal Church, Van Nuys where Jean Stone was a member. The collection includes documents concerning the first organization and first publication of the movement, both initiated by Jean. The core of the collection is the complete run of Jean and Rick's newsletters while on mission in Indonesia and Hong Kong, which recount the history of their ministry. This is supplemented by a large correspondence file and several boxes of photos, documents and mementos covering the years 1967 to 1984, as well as documentation of the Memorial which was erected in Kowloon in honor of their contribution there. Also included in the collection are photos, letters, documents and mementos of a personal nature which shed light on the early character and spiritual development of both Jean and Rick. Finally there are documents covering their continuing ministry histories after the return from Hong Kong in 1984 and a collection of letters from their daughter Suzy, married and living in Britain.

The collection contains correspondence, published and unpublished works, photographs, music texts, memorabilia, scrapbooks, and other materials documenting the Willanses life and ministry.

Subjects:

Episcopal Church Hong Kong (China) Los Angeles (Calif.) Pentecostalism

Arrangement

The Jean Stone Willans and Richard J. Willans Collection, 1943-2010 has been organized into the following series and subseries:

Series I: Blessed Trinity Society – 1961- 1967 (Boxes 1-3) Subseries 1: Blessed Trinity Society history, photos and documents Subseries 2: Blessed Trinity Society publications Subseries 3: Testimonies Subseries 4: Articles submitted for publication in Trinity Subseries 5: Articles published about the Charismatic Renewal Series II: Correspondence (A-Z) and address books (Boxes 4-6) Series III: Personal history (Box 7) Subseries 1: Photo albums and photos Subseries 2: Personal and family history documents & 1958 Fashion Tea Photos Subseries 3: By Rick Willans Series IV: Indonesia & Hong Kong 1967-1984 (Boxes 8-14) Subseries 1: Testimonies Subseries 2: Personal letters, photos, documents, Miscellaneous Subseries 3: Work on the Chinese translation of Green Apples Subseries 4: Hong Kong photos and scrapbook Subseries 5: Kowloon Memorial documents, front page story and Correspondence Subseries 6: Newsletters Series V: Altadena 1984-2004 (Box 15) Subseries 1: Society of Stephen Subseries 2: Letters from Rick and Jean Subseries 3: Photos Subseries 4: Notes, Xmas cards and Thank you notes Subseries 5: Jean's consecration address and sermon, photos and certificates Subseries 6: Who's Who and other articles about Jean Stone Willans and Rick Willans Subseries 7: Toronto Blessing Subseries 8: Floyd Newman newsletters Subseries 9: Opening Celebration at Fuller

Subseries 10: Miscellaneous

Series VI: Suzy Jagger and husband Hugh Jagger (Box 16)
Subseries 1: Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean
Subseries 2: Suzy's mementos, letters and photos
Series VII: Publications, manuscripts, drafts (Boxes 17-19)
Subseries 1: Society of Stephen publications
Subseries 2: Other Charismatic publications

Series VIII: Video Tapes, audio tapes, magnetic recordings & Ephemera (Boxes 20- 24)

Series Description

Series I: Blessed Trinity Society, 1961-1967- Boxes 1-3

This series documents the development and history of the Society through the departure of Jean Stone and Rick Willans for Indonesia. It includes:

Subseries 1: Blessed Trinity Society history, photos and documents

This series includes a history of the society written by Jean Stone with accompanying documents: minutes of meetings and photos of early gatherings, leaflet from the anniversary celebration, notes for a song, missionary certificates, documents concerning publications and the Trinity template. It also includes a folder of letters and articles related to the controversy caused by the charismatic renewal, documents from Jean Stone's early speaking trips, clippings and notes regarding friends involved in the movement including Armin Gesswein, Jean Darnall, Madeleine Duncan, Bob Whitaker, and the Reverend Harold James Smith of Pisgah who helped the fledgling charismatic renewal in its earliest days. It includes a historical booklet about Pisgah Home and Tabernacle with personal note by Reverend Smith's daughter, a leaflet - "Blow a trumpet in Zion" for the 25th anniversary of the charismatic renewal celebration at Pisgah and handwritten notes regarding the invitation list for the celebration.

Subseries 2: Blessed Trinity Society publications

From 1961-1965, Jean Stone edited Trinity, an influential magazine "dedicated to maintaining the 'fullness of the faith'". The magazine spurred the early growth of the movement and coined the term "charismatic renewal." This is a collection of pamphlets, leaflets and notices published by the Blessed Trinity Society, as well as the complete run of Trinity Magazine.

Subseries 3: Testimonies

This is a collection of testimonies written by people who were touched by the ministry of the Blessed Trinity Society. The student testimonies include photos of each student.

Subseries 4: Articles submitted for publication in Trinity

Subseries 5: Published articles on the Charismatic Renewal

This is a collection of clippings, many with handwritten notes by Jean regarding her personal contact with individuals mentioned in the articles. See also Du Plessis collection, "Episcopalians Filled with the Spirit," Pentecost, Mar 1962.

Series II: Correspondence – Boxes 4-6

This includes correspondence for all periods, arranged alphabetically by last name of correspondent, but does not include family letters or cards. It also includes address books for all periods.

Series III: Personal History – Box 7

This is a collection of photos, documents and mementos of a personal nature.

Subseries 1: Personal and family history documents, mementos and photo albums

This includes 3 photo albums, Rick's high school diploma, Jean's mother's hymnal, with note from Jean, certificates of achievement, memberships, family history documents, a memorial service leaflet, clippings, an Order of Worship from St. Mary's Episcopal Church, Easter and Pentecost 1972, as well as cards and photos of the 1958 Fashion Tea, Jean's ministry at St. Mark's before the renewal.

Subseries 2: Writings of Rick Willans, Folder 4

This is a collection of both published and unpublished articles and poems written by Rick Willans

Series Iv: Indonesia & Hong Kong 1967-1984 – Boxes 8-14

This is the core of the collection, including originals and copies of Jean and Rick's newsletters during their ministry overseas, testimonies of those touched by it, documents and mementos from their years in Hong Kong, a history of the Society of Stephen, clippings, photos, publications and finally documents and photos of the Kowloon Monument which memorializes their contribution to the welfare of the city.

Subseries 1: Testimonies

This is a collection of the testimonies of those who were delivered from drug addiction through the ministry of Jean and Rick and the Society of Stephen and who became members of the households and the church which they founded.

Subseries 2: Personal letters, photos, documents, miscellaneous

This is the collection of miscellaneous and personal documents accumulated during 17 years of ministry in Hong Kong, including personal letters, engraved invitation cards, Suzy's mementos, items regarding Ruth Cheung, a history of the Society of Stephen, an account of Jean's dream and related documents, Articles and clippings regarding Hong Kong ministries, a copy of the sermon preached by the Reverend Ernest Fisher's sermon after his Baptism in the Holy Spirit, The Church History of Hong Kong by S.K. Tse, visa documents and memorabilia from furlough trips to England and California.

Subseries 3: Work on the Chinese translation of Green Apples

In this collection are manuscripts and working notes for the translation of their autobiographical work, The Acts of the Green Apples.

Subseries 4: Hong Kong photos with names - Folders 15 & 16

This collection includes photos of the ministry in Hong Kong, many with names and comments written on the backs and large photo albums.

Subseries 5: Kowloon Memorial documents, front page story and Correspondence

This collection brings together the documents, photos and correspondence involved in the erection of a monument which commemorates the Willans' outstanding contribution to the Kowloon area of Hong Kong.

Subseries 6: Original Newsletters 1967-1981

This is the chronologically arranged collection of Jean and Rick's handwritten letters to friends and supporters at home, full of news of their ministry, their personal lives and local information. There is also a photocopied set for research use.

Series V: Altadena 1984-2004 – Box 15

This collection includes documents from the period of the Willans' return from ministry in Hong Kong to the present, with the exception of the Kowloon Memorial file in Series IV.

Subseries 1: Society of Stephen, copies of correspondence, events brochures

This includes documents related to the continuing ministry of the Society including those related to co-laborer Jackie Pullinger

Subseries 2: Letters from Rick and Jean

This is a file of copies of letters written by Rick and Jean from 1984 - 2004.

Subseries 3: Photos with notes by Jean Stone Willans – Folder 6

Subseries 4: Notes, Xmas cards and Thank you notes - Folders 7-11

This collection includes cards and notes celebrating holidays, birthday, weddings and anniversaries, all of a personal nature, many from family members and the Craighead family, Sara, Geoff, Searcy and Phillip (Pip).

Subseries 5: Jean's consecration address and sermon, photos and certificates

This collection gathers documents and photos from the occasion of Jean's consecration as Bishop of California in the Hebrew Church of the East.

Subseries 6: Who's Who and other articles about Jean Stone & Rick Willans

This is a collection of copies of biographical articles on Jean Stone from Who's Who, Contemporary Authors, and the International Register, as well as copies from Who's Who in America entries for Jean Stone Willans and Rick Willans.

Subseries 7: Floyd Newman

This is a collection of the Messiah Letter, newsletters sent to the Willans' by their friends Floyd and Clarisse Newman as well as Floyd's resume and a copy of his article, "Thou Art the Messiah."

Subseries 8: Opening Celebration at Fuller

This collection documents the opening celebration at Fuller Theological Seminary in honor of the Willans and in thanks to them for entrusting the documents which relate to their lives and ministries to Fuller's Archival Collection.

Subseries 9: Miscellaneous

This is a collection of articles and personal items, including the copy of a newspaper clipping of the Willans at their favorite Chinese restaurant in Southern California

Series VI: Daughter Suzy Jagger & Family – Box 16

This collection includes letters from Suzy and her husband Hugh Jagger and children, living in England, to Rick and Jean in Hong Kong and then California. It documents the continuing influence of the charismatic renewal in their lives and their participation in it, as well as the warm relationship between Jean and Rick and their family. It also includes Suzy's mementos, letters from friends and photos.

Series VII: Publications, Manuscripts, Drafts – Box 17

This series includes drafts, notes, manuscripts and the final publication of pamphlets, song books and books written during the Hong Kong period and later, including the Willans' autobiographical work, The Acts of the Green Apples, as well as pamphlets, leaflets and books by others involved in the charismatic renewal.

Subseries 1: Publications of the Society of Stephen and those involved in its Ministry

This is a collection of the publications of the Society of Stephen and those involved in its ministry, including Jackie Pullinger, Geoff Craighead, Jack Chinn and Michael Harper whose book As at the Beginning was reissued by the Society of Stephen.

Subseries 2: Other Charismatic publications

Series VIII: audio and video recordings from all periods and ephemera.

Box Inventory

Box 1: Blessed Trinity Society 1961-1967
--

Folder	Item			
1.1	First meetings of BTS, Van Nuys 3/31/61 and Miami 7/5/61 with handwritten			
	explanation by Jean Stone dated 5/18/2004			
1.2	Jean Stone letters and journals from early speaking trips: Mar.27, 1961; "N.Y.			
	Finale"			
1.3	St. Mary's Retreat House leaflet with note by Jean: "where we heard the sermon that			
	caused us to pray for the H. Sp. to fall upon St. Mark's"			
1.3	Minutes of Grace Church annual meeting Mar 1966			
1.3	Encyclopedia of Associations listing for the 5 th edition			
1.3	Paul Castle's BTS lapel pins			
1.3	Leaflet, 25 th anniversary celebration at Old Pisgah			
1.3	Promissory note and receipt, L.A. Lithograph Co.			
1.3	Nonprofit Certificate			
1.3	Notes (for a song) on Blessed Trinity Society stationary			
1.3	Minutes, 1963, Feb 22: statement of belief			
1.3	Bill of sale			
1.3	Letter from Raymond Smokel regarding printers for Trinity			
1.3	The Holy Way certificates of Jean and Rick as Missionaries			
1.4	Photos in Trinity Chapel 3/8/65 - Rick Willans, Floyd Newman, Dick Aschenburg,			
	Jean Stone, Ken Cook, Larry Hammond			
1.4	Photos of Good Friday service - Jean Stone, Shirley Kingswood, Larry Hammond			
1.5	Armin Gesswein – notes about him by Jean Stone, attached to his article			
1.6	Bob Whitaker – note by Jean Stone on conference leaflet			
1.7	Jean Darnall: letter to Jean Stone about Jean's message at Angelus Temple, notes for			
	that message, transcript of TV interview of Jean Darnall, Australia, Mar. 1964, letter			
	to David du Plessis about Jean.			
1.8	Madeleine Duncan			
1.9	Charismatic controversy			
1.10	Appointments, 1962, copies			

Blessed Trinity Society publications

1.11	Stone, Jean What is Happening Today in the Episcopal Church?
1.11	Bigelow, David Earthen Vessels II, III and illustration
1.11	Trinity cover, Christmastide 1961-1962 covers (4) and illustrations
1.11	Fogg, Wilbur Salvation, Christian Unity, and Personal Assurance
1.11	Vereide, E.B. Power for the Presbyterian Ministry, 2 copies
1.11	Return to the Charismata, pages for booklet, 2 copies
1.11	Christian Advance leaflets, Los Angeles, Palo AltoSongs for Christian Advance
	leaflet, 2 versions, 2 copies each
1.11	Copy of a "trinity magazine Christian advance" event for Spokane

1.11	Reprints from Trinity Magazine: The Charismatic Renewal in the Historic Churches, 3
	c. Nature and the Supernatural, 3 c.
1.11	Trinity Tapes booklet
1.11	Stube, Edwin B. Opening Doors: A Meditation upon some Petitions in the Litany, 2 c.
1.11	Jean Stone Reports, 2 leaflets
1.11	Trinity booklets: Why Tongues? The Ministries of the Holy Spirit in the Church,
	<i>Earthen Vessels</i> , 2 c.
1.11	Trinity tracts: The Doctrine of the Resurrection, 2 copies, What has Happened to the
	Trinity?, Practical Christianity, 2 copies, The Doctrine of Salvation, Letter from an
	Anglican Priest to a Spiritual Child
1.11	BTS Envelopes

Testimonies

Folder	Item
1.12	Testimonies - Occidental College student
1.12	Brown, Dennis, banker
1.12	Schubert, Diane, 1963
1.12	Briley, R.E.
1.12	Warner, Keith
1.12	Bergsland, Charles
1.12	Dornfeld, A.G., reprint from Crusade For Christ Reporter
1.12	Cook, Caneth (Kenny – ran Trinity Tapes)
1.12	David G. Hallowell
1.12	2 anonymous testimonies

Student Testimonies

Folder	School	Name
1.13	Columbia Theological Seminary	Hicks, James – with photo
1.13	Columbia Theological Seminary	Doughty, Rick – with photo
1.13	Columbia Theological Seminary	Gamble, Claude – with photo
1.13	Columbia Theological Seminary	Keyser, David – with photo
1.13	Columbia Theological Seminary	Franklin, Barbara (Mrs. John S. Franklin)
1.13	Agnes Scott College	Williams, Wendy – with photo
1.13	Agnes Scott College	Putnam, Janet – with photo
1.13	Agnes Scott College	Jones, Betsy – with photo
1.13	Agnes Scott College	Farmer, Carol – with photo
1.14	Memphis State University	Burgess, Ronnie
1.14	Memphis State University	Eaves, Carolyn Kay
1.14	Memphis State University	Hart, Bill (Charles William Hart)
1.14	Memphis State University	Parker, Chip
1.14	Memphis State University	Tucker, John
1.14	Mississippi College	Leonard, Carol Anne
1.14	Mississippi College	Posey, Randy

Articles submitted for publication in Trinity

Folder	Title	Author
1.15	Helps	anonymous
1.15	Who was to do what?	anonymous
1.15	And forbid not to speak in Tongues	Baker, Joan
1.15	The Glory of the Lord this Day Begins and other hymns	Benson, Alva
1.15	The Tri-Unity of the Gospel	Bridston, Mandus E
1.15	Direction in DilemmaBy the Spirit	Duncombe, Charles
1.15	The new Reformation?	Hughes, Philip E
1.15	Advanced Teaching from the Holy Ghost to us	McAdams, H.
	Pentecostals	
1.15	Nothing but Love	McKelvey, John W
1.15	New Eyes for Invisibles	McKelvey, John W.
1.15	He Teaches Me	Morgan, Anne

Articles published about the Charismatic Renewal

Folder	Periodical	Title	Author	Date
1.16	unknown	Editor Says Church Being	Davies, David	n.d.
		Revolutionized by Spirit		
1.16	Newsweek	Rector and a Rumpus	n.a.	July 4, 1960
1.16	Trinity	The Charismatic Renewal in	Jean Stone and	1963
		the Historical churches	Harald	
			Bredesen	
1.16	Time	Speaking in Tongues	n.a.	Aug 15,
				1960
1.16	Christian Life	The Acts of the Holy Spirit	Jean Stone	n.d.
	Magazine	Today		
1.16	L.A. Times	Churches Look Closely at	Dan L. Thrapp	Mar. 17,
		'Gift of Tongues'		1963
1.16	Time	Blue Tongues		Mar 29,
				1963
1.16	Los Angeles Times	Gift of tongues Interest		Nov 17,
		Revives		1963
1.16	Time	Taming the Tongues	n.a.	Jul 10, 1964
1.16	Sun Herald	Cleric finds 'gift of tongues'	Leslie Jillett	Dec 5, 1965
1.16	Christianity Today	Abandoning the Pretense	n.a.	Jan 15, 1965
1.16	Christianity Today	Review of Current Religious	Philip E.	May 11,
		Thought	Hughes	1962
1.16	Charisma	First to Use "Charismatic"	Peter Hocken	Jan 1990
1.16	Los Angeles Times	One Woman's Publicity Push	John Dart	
1.16	The Oregon	Religious Experience	n.a.	Nov. 29,
	Journal	Defended		1963

1.16	Church times	Californian Who Speaks in Tongues	Note by Jean on press in London	May 1964
1.16	Miscellaneous articles			
1.17	San Francisco Chronicle	A Woman's Case for Glossolalia Uproar Over Tongues	Front page	May 9, 1963 May 12, 1963
1.17	Christianity Today	Out burst of Tongues	Frank Farrell	Sept 13, 1963
1.17	Santa Barbara News	Obituary of Rev. Robert Harvey, member of BTS	Robert Harvey	June 13, 1982
	Time	Back to that Old Time Religion		Dec 26, 1977
1.17	Time	What is Baptism?	n.a.	May 31, 1968
1.18	Photos			
1.19	Reverend Harold James Smith of Pisgah – Pisgah Home and Tabernacle historical booklet with personal note by Smith's daughter; leaflet "Blow a trumpet in Zion" from 25 th anniversary; Handwritten notes regarding the invitation list for the celebration			
1.20	Miscellaneous copies of letters and notes			
	Wooden block template for Blessed Trinity Society Logo			
	Lapel pin of Blessed Trinity Society			

Box 2: Trinity, 1961-1965 – Full Run

Box 3: Scrapbook of the Blessed Trinity Society

Box 4: Correspondence (A-I)

NAME	NAME	NAME
Unidentified	Bundy, David,Lydia &	Gibson, Mrs. Sara
	Rachel	
Aikman, David	Casdorph, Richard, M.D.	Gifford, Jo & Lin
Alverio, Julio M.	Castle, Gail (Harrison)	Gill, Kenneth
Atchley, Helen	Chan, Ernest (Agape	Gill, Stu
	Renewal Center)	
Baehr, Theodore	Cheatham, Mary	Graves, Gerald
Baker, Gilbert	Deming, Phyllis (William)	Greaves, Allen
Barton, David and Gail	Dickerson, Bishop Richard	Greisen, Steve (member of Hong
		Kong Bible studies)
Bates, Eileen	Duchesne, Sister Rose	Haglin, Isabel
	(Maryknoll)	

Beales, David	Eaton, Rob	Hemmons, Mary and Stan
Bennett, Dennis	Edwards, Diane	Hill, Thelma
Bone, Gordon L	Ellis, Mrs. Anne	Hill, Vicky (Hill-Vule)
Boyda, Mary	Evans, Reverend David, L	Ho, Benjamin
Bredeson, Harald & Gen	Ewald, Tod W.	Hocken, Peter
Brown, Denie	Ewart, Loraine (Lori)	House Church in Hong Kong –
		Society of Stephen (SOS)
Brown, Dennis &	Fisher, Ernest W.	Howard, Rick
Margaret		
Brumback, David	Frost, Dr. (Westmont	Hyatt, Robert K. Vicar St.
	biology Teacher)	Andrews
Bull, C.D.	Fuller Theological Seminary	Hyzer, Martin M.
Bun, Wong Tin	Gei, Yeung Hon	Invitations to Hong Kong events
		Ivanhoe Communications

Box 5: Correspondence (J-S)

NAME	NAME	NAME
Jagger, Verna (Mrs. D.T.)	Malony, H. Newton	Powell, L. Mack
James, Thelma	Mamo, David and Laurie	Powell, Mrs. W.R
Jeffrey, F.P.	Marguerite Marie, Sister, C.P.	Pullinger, Jackie
Johnson, Amanda	Mary Gabriel, Sister, C.P.	Reed, Rita
Johnston, Jimmy (ed. The Fellowship of the Healing Christ)	Mercer, Paul	Robinson, Carolyn
Joseph, Evangelist Kenny	Mijares, O. Belo	Romney, Judy and Lewis
Jurchenko, Jim	Minh, Sue and Daniel	Rose, Jesse, Christ Assembly
Kathleen Marie, Sister, S.H.N.	Mitchell, Dr. Herbert F. Jr. & Mary Charlotte	Rothero, Margaret
Kelsey, Morton	Montealegre, Dorothy	Ryan, Marty
Kiser, Genie (Mrs. Robert)	Moore, Dorothy	Schoonmaker, Rev. Paul
Knutas, Mirjam	Morgan, Mrs. Mary V.	Shaw, Jim and Gwen
Kucharsky, David E.	Morris, Robert V. (Yale Christian Fellowship)	Sherrill, John
Li, Qun	Muller, Raymond	Sherwood, W.T.
Little Sisters of the Poor	Nelles, Maurice	Siderbotham, Rev. Stephen
Littlewood, Toby and Jing	Nelson, Gretchen (The Holy Way)	Singer, David and Melissa
Lo, Stephen to Angie Lo	Newman, Floyd and Clarice	Smith, Dale Leroy
Long, Dorothy L.	Osterlund, Rosa R.	Spitler, Clyde
Luk, Winnie	O'Sullivan, Sister Helene, M.	Spittler, Russ and Bobbie

McDowell, Annette (Harold)	Page, Ruth Stone	Stanley, Bishop John, Sarah
MacGregor, David S.	Paggard, Ken L	Staples, Max
McMath, Mildred	Pettersson, Margaretha	Starling, Laura
McPherson, Rolf K.	Phan, Minh	Stone, Ruth
(Foursquare)		
McQuilkin, Bill	Pickthorn, William	Stott, John
Mailing List	Porter, Rob (Covina A.G.)	Stube, Ed (and Barbara)
Mak, Alfred		Swonger, Ronald

Box 5a: Correspondence (T-Z)

NAME	NAME	NAME
Theetge, Mrs. S.L	Walsh, Jane	Wood, Ruth and Derek
Trice, Ruth	Wang, David (Asian Outreach)	Woods, Larry
Tse, Shirley and Kai	Weissman, Glenn H., M.D	Woods, Stephen
Venables, Betty	Whitaker, Earl (Whitaker	Worsfold, Rev. James E
	House)	
Vereide, Bonnie (Mrs. Milton	Williams, David	Young, Robert
B.)		
Vick, Arne	Williams, Pauline	Zabriskie, Thyrza
Vredenburgh, Joseph and	Wilson, Rev. Ron A	Zentmyer, John M.
Virginnia		
Waldron, Lurene	Wimmer, Klaus	
Walker, S. Juanita (ORU	Wong, Paul	
librarian)		

Box 6: Address Books, Business Cards

Box 7: Personal History: Documents and Photos

Folder	Item
	Rick's Redford Union High School diploma
	Jean's mother's hymnal, with note from Jean
	4 photo albums of family trips
7.1-5	Family photos, personal photo albums
7.6	Memorial service leaflet for Nancy Ward Keys
7.6	Photo of Jean at Hotel Del Coronado, 1955
7.6	Newspaper photo, St. Mary's Church Choir, Jean's family marked
7.6	Copy of the Jean Stone Willans page from The International Register of Profiles,
	Cambridge
7.6	2 photos of Jean and Don Stone, 1957
7.6	Order of Worship, St. Mary's, Easter and Pentecost 1972 - sent by Jean's aunt
	Thelma – note on back by Jean
7.6	St. Mark's Christmas greeting from Jean and Don to "Daddy"
7.9	1958 Fashion Tea Photos

7.8	Rick's Certificate of baptism
7.8	Rick's Dartmouth College Swimming award
7.8	Rick's eighth grade certificate from Detroit High School
7.8	Rick's Certificate of Dedication at Dearborn AG, 1943
7.8	Rick's Cradle Roll Certificate, Dearborn AG

Writings of Rick Willans

Folder	Title
7.9	"Suddenly Jeanie" and "Shalhebeth-Yah" – poems by Rick
7.9	Women in the Church
7.9	Building a Religious Community: A Call for Apostolic Restoration
7.9	This is My Beloved: A Personal Testament of Marriage in Christ
7.9	Apple Harvest
7.9	Only a Month, 2 copies – for 30 th wedding anniversary
7.9	Sonnets of the Seal with Song – for Jean's Birthday
7.9	I Have Set Your Face To Jerusalem
7.9	Esther, God's Woman of the Hour
7.10	I Commend to you Phoebe

Box 8: Hong Kong

Hong Kong: Testimonies

Folder	Testimony of:
8.1	Francis Ting
8.1	Stephen Lo
8.1	Alfred Mak
8.1	Peggy Mak
8.1	Clara Wong
8.1	Andy Cheung
8.1	Pamela Cheung

Hong Kong: Documents

Folder	Item
8.2	Ruth Cheung (daughter of famous Chinese star who was Pentecostal) documents
8.3	Personal letters to Lory, Gail Castle, and from Jean's Mom
8.4	Suzy cards, photos and clippings, including mementos of her marriage
8.5	Visa documents and letters, Hong Kong Drivers Licenses, Passports
8.6	Archdeacon Pong's address
8.6	Fundraising SOS
8.6	Newsletter draft
8.6	Photos from government documentary
8.6	Triad Societies police report
8.6	Baby pictures booklet for youth group

8.6	Jesus House brochure
8.6	Rick's Education Department papers
8.6	Sketch of an addict
8.6	Xmas card mailing list
8.7	Reference letters
8.8	Jean's dream and related documents
8.9, 10	Society of Stephen history and 1 tract: "What Does This Mean?"
8.11	Articles, clippings about Hong Kong ministries
8.12	People magazine article (notes by Jean)
8.13	Reverend Ernest Fisher's sermon after Baptism of the Holy Spirit
8.14	Church History of Hong Kong by S.K. Tse
8.15	Work on the Chinese translation of Green Apples
8.16,	Photos with Jean's comments and stories
16a	
8.17	Photos of the Saturday Nite (sic) Meeting 1970
8.18	Photo strips of the Society of Stephen, Hong Kong
8.19	Photos of Rick and Jean

Hong Kong: Memorial

Folder	Item
8.20	Correspondence for Kowloon Walled City Memorial
8.21	Kowloon Memorial documents
8.22	Itinerary for 1996 visit
8.23	Full size Hong Kong Standard Front page, story of Kowloon Memorial
	Photo album, '70's - trip to England and miscellaneous
	Box of invitation cards: Richard and Jean Willans request the pleasure

Box 8a: Hong Kong

Hong Kong: Photos

8a.1,2	Photos taken in China
8a.3	Hong Kong photos, unidentified
8a.4	Christmas card photos and other Hong Kong photos

Hong Kong: Photos, Identified, Folder 5

NAME	NAME	NAME	NAME	NAME
Ah Sai, David	Dale, Dr	Harrison, Rose	Lo, Stephen, Mei	Schmidt, Gwen
			& Kristin Jean	
Aikman, David			Long, Dorothy	Schmidt, David
			(Montealegre)	
Allen, Jim	Das, Massi	Huggins, Judge	Lum, Sam	Searcy, Sarah
Anne	Ah Di	Alan		(Craighead)

Baker, Bishop	Edwards, Diane	Jagger, Claire	Mak, Alfred	Sing, Hau
	(worker, ex-		Ah Man	Singer, Melissa
	nun)			
Baker, Martha	Emma	Jagger, Doug	Martha	Sister Claire
Ball, Cindy	Ewart, Loraine	Jagger, Hugh	Matthew	Sister Diane
Ah Bi	(Lorie, Lurine)		Ming, Al	
Brown, Carol	Fisher, Fr.	Jagger, Verna	Ming, Chak Siu	Sister Helene
(benefactor's	Ernest			(O'Sullivan)
daughter)			Ming, Tai	````
		Maau Jai	Nan, Mai	
			Paang, Daaih	
Brown, Dennis	Foerster Family	James	Philcox	Sister Jane Ellen
Ah Bun			daughters	
Cadney, Doreen	George	Jonathan	Ah Ping	Streham, Ian,
(English nurse)		Kirk, John	Ah Pui	policeman
Carpentrisson,	Gill, Stuart	Yip Bing Kuew	Pullinger, Jackie	Ah Tung
Vincent		Kwan	Rainnie	
Castle, Gail	Greissen,	Lambert, Ernie	Ribberfors,	Ma Wan (Wah)
	Stephen		Margarethe	Winson
				(Winsun)
Chak, Peter	Gruhzit,	Lau, Spiegel	Roberts, Mia	Wong
Chau	Charles		Marie	Wood, Gary
Ah Cheung	Harding,	Littlewood,	Rows, Gina	Young, Peter
	Carolyn	Florence		
Ah Choy (Choi)				
Crowley, Chuck	Harding, Clare	Littlewood,	Sai, Ah	Ah Ying
(British Arm)		Toby		
				Yeung
Crawley, Jane	Harriot, Father	Lo, Jing	Schmidt, David	Yip, Tony
		(translator –		Zabriskie,
		became Florence		Thyrza and
		Littlewood)		George

Box 9: Indonesia & Hong Kong photo albums & mounted photos (with notes by Jean Stone Willans)

Box 10: Indonesia & Hong Kong photo albums and 1967-1968 journal

Box 11: Hong Kong Scrapbooks

Box 12: Original Newsletters 1967-1981

Box 13: Newsletter copies 1967-1970

Box 14: Newsletter copies 1971-1981

Box 15: Altadena 1984-2004

Folder	Item
15.1	Society of Stephen, copies of correspondence, events brochures
15.2	Jackie Pullinger

Letters from Rick and Jean – Folder 3-5

NAME	NAME	NAME	NAME
Anonymous clergyman	Gehring, Loraine	Mitchell, Dr.	Stammer, Larry B
of high status		Herbert F	Staples, Max
Bob and Brenda	Gifford, Joshua	Peggy and Alfred	Stephen
Boyd, Malcolm	Gourmet magazine	Phan, Sue	Stephen & Mei
Bun, Ah	Hill, Vicky	Quebedeaux, Mr	Stevens, Rev. Ron
Bush, President George	Hocken, Peter	Reader's Digest	Stott, John
Chinn, Rev. Jack J	Howard, Rick	Shaw, Gwen	Ted
Colin	Jonathan, son of Hong	Sheila	Tse, Kai
	Kong pastor		
Curtis, Mr	Khoury, BishElie	Sister Kathleen	Vredenburgh, Joe
	Leesun & James	Marie, S,.H.N	and Virginia
Faupel, Rev. D.	Littlewood, Jing	Smale, John G	Zabriskie, Thyra
William			

Altadena, Folder 6-17

Folder	Item
15.6-8	Photos
15.9	Jean's explanatory notes for items in the collection
15.10	Collected articles and poems
15.11	Craigheads clippings and notes
15.12	Jean's consecration address and sermon
15.13	Consecration photos and certificates

15.14	Contemporary Authors, International Register and Who's Who articles re Jean Stone
	Willans
15.15	Floyd Newman newsletters, The Messiah Letter, A copy of his article, "Thou Art the
	Messiah."
15.16	Toronto Blessing controversy
15.17	Miscellaneous documents

Box 15a: Altadena 1984-2004

15a.1	Christmas cards, thank you notes, Wedding invitation, anniversary note
15a.2	Greeting cards from friends and family
15a.3	Healing Rooms
15a.4	Worship chorus by Allen Greaves
	Society of Stephen song book
15a.5	Opening Celebration at Fuller Theological Seminary – announcement, parts of
	display, booklet, photos, CD of J. Willans Exhibit 10/3/04.
15a.6	Chinese Article re Restaurant 888 – picture of Rick and Jean

Box 16: Daughter Suzy Jagger & Family

Folder	Item
16.1	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, n.d.
16.2	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, 1973
16.3	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, 1975
16.4	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, 1976
16.5	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, 1977
16.6	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, 1978
16.7	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, 1979
16.8	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, 1980's
16.9	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, 1990's
16.10	Letters from Suzy and family to Rick and Jean, 2000's
16.11	Grandchildrens' letters and drawings, Justin Jagger: "my grandmother is miraculous"
16.12	Suzy's mementos: Jaggers' wedding photos, The Invisible Church in Action, Earl's
	Court, International dateline crossing, Photo of a baptism in London, Gospel of John
16.13	Suzy's letters and photos from friends and Mom & Dad
16.14	Email from Hugh Jagger

Box 17: Publications, manuscripts, drafts of the Society of Stephen and those involved in its ministry

AUTHOR	TITLE	PUBLISHER	DATE
Jack Chinn	"The Modern Man and <i>Pneumatikos</i> : as it concerns the Charismatic Moving of the Spirit in our generation."	Thesis, unpublished	1992
Geoff Craighead	Turn Around: Life on three Continents	Geoff Craighead	2004

Michael Harper	As at the Beginning	Hodder and Stoughton	1965
Michael Harper	As at the Beginning	Society of Stephen reprint	1994
Jackie Pullinger	Chasing the Dragon	Hodder and Stoughton	1980
Jean Stone Willans	The Acts of the Green Apples	Society of Stephen	1973
Jean Stone Willans	The Acts of the Green Apples	Society of Stephen	1995 revised edition
Jean Stone Willans	<i>The Acts of the Green Apples,</i> Chinese translation	Society of Stephen	
	and spiritual songs	Society of Stephen	
	The people who walked in darkness have seen a great light	Society of Stephen	
	Fire & Wind vol.II	Society of Stephen	
Jean Stone Willans	"By My Spirit" in <i>The Now Times</i> 1.1		July 1971
	Charisma in Hong Kong	Society of Stephen	

Other Charismatic publications, manuscripts, drafts

AUTHOR	TITLE	PUBLISHER/NOTES	DATE
David Beales	Journey to the Eye of the Storm	Lynx - sent to Willans by author, a member of the	1997
David Beales	Synopsis & goal of a book to be written on Jean Stone Willans	Hong Kong prayer group	
Dennis J Bennett	When Episcopalians Start Speaking in Tongues	tract	
A. Kenneth Curtis, J. Stephen Lang&	The 100 Most Important Events in Christian History – "1960	Baker	1998
Randy Petersen	Charismatic Renewal"	p.196-197 – Jean Stone and BTS mentioned	
Peter Hocken	One Lord, One Spirit, One Body	Photocopy, autograph	1987
n.a.	Essential Truths from God's Word	tract	
J.T. Nichol	The Pentecostals		
Richard Quebedeaux	The New Charismatics II	Harper & Row	1983
Mother Basilea Schlink	It Shall Come to Pass		
John L. Sherrill	They Speak with other Tongues	McGraw & Hill	1964

Vinson Synan	The Twentieth Century Pentecostal	
	Explosion	

Box 18: Manuscripts and Drafts of Willans' Publications

Folder	Item	
18.1	Original manuscript of "Acts of the Green Apples"	
18.2	Original pages of old "Acts of the Green Apples"	
18.3	Preparations for "Fire & Wind" and revised "Apples"	
18.4	Work on "Apples II", notes, draft	

Box 19: Chinese translation of "Acts of the Green Apples" - manuscript

Boxes 20, 21: Video tapes, audio tapes, magnetic recordings, negatives

Radio Recordings of Jean Stone and Jean Darnall		
Magnetic recording: Madeleine Duncan reading the Willans' Newsletter		
Reel to Reel recording marked Trinity Tapes		
Audio tape Rick and Jean 5/15/1983		
Magnetic recording from Hong Kong – Jean's testimonies, Rick's Bible references on		
Tongues - 1969		
British video recording of program on drug centers – segment on Society of Stephen		
Magnetic tape 5/29/1972 to 7/17/1972, Hong Kong meetings		
Films from China trip, March 1979		

Boxes 22, 23: Ephemera - Framed photos and certificates

Framed Certificate	Jean Stone Willans Bishop of the Apostles of
	America
Framed Certificate	Jean Stone Willans Degree of Doctor of Letters
Framed Certificate	Rick Willans Degree of Doctor of Letters
Framed photo (returned to Jean	Jean Stone Willans speaking at Old Pisgah
4/19/07)	centennial
Framed photo	Hong Kong Memorial plaque & 4 pictures of Rick
	& Jean
Framed photo	Enlargement of photo of Rick & Jean at Memorial,
	inscription
Photos on wood	The Zabriskies, Rick and David Aikman at table,
	Jean gesturing at tire (flat?)

Box 24: Ephemera - International Register of Profiles & Fuller Celebration Booklet

Booklet: Fuller archive opening celebration Program: *The Jean Stone Willans and Richard J. Willans Collection: Opening Celebration at the Du Plessis Archives McAlister Library Fuller, Theological Seminary October 3, 2004 – 10 copies* Book: International Register of Profiles, edition VI

Book of Common Prayer, inscribed, sealskin beaded cover & Carved walrus tusk pen holder set

Notes by Jean – Gifts of St Matthews Episcopal Church, Fairbanks, Alaska

Inventory of Ephemera

2 Framed panels	Chinese characters	
Book	Contemporary Authors	
Poster board displays	Old Pisgah Centennial & The Baker Story	
Enlargement of front page story, Hong Kong Standard July 3 1996 – "Breaking down walls with faith"		